



# Solange Espoille

---

## CONTACT

Asturies 42, Barcelona,  
Spain

[sol@arquikids.com](mailto:sol@arquikids.com)  
[www.arquikids.com](http://www.arquikids.com)  
0034-635688583

## ABOUT ME

Passionate and creative person who likes to face new challenges and approach each new project with enthusiasm and creativity to give the best of herself. Driven by a natural motivation to step out of her comfort zone, she is always looking for new ideas and concepts in her work. She loves to design and work in group sharing ideas to create unconventional & unique projects. To imagine the impossible and make it happen, it's what inspires her daily work.

## THINGS I CAN DO

Event production, Management & negotiation of providers. Optimization of result with high quality focus and great attention to details. Coordinate and develop new ideas & communications strategies to achieve defined objectives for the project. Design of challenging environments, using architecture & creativity as a tool for development and change.

## SHORT BIO

After more than ten years working as an architect in several companies and studios, she started an exciting adventure creating ARQUIKIDS. Inspired by the idea to combine creativity thinking with play & architecture as a tool to create unique events & activities for kids and families.

She has organized & coordinate several creative event projects & workshops for important companies and Organizations.(SIME BCN, Fira, Biennale Venezia ). Active collaborate with several Museums creating workshops and programs (CCCB, MACBA in Barcelona, Casa Encendida, ICO in Madrid, and MUVIM ,Valencia). She has offered several courses on the subject for important companies like Foundation Telefonica. Her job includes organization and production of events, development of innovate ideas & activities, combined with her work as an architect designing functional spaces, interior design, commercial architecture.

Collaborate with Mammaproof & Caos Magazine writing articles in the field of Design &Architecture

## TOP SKILLS

- Coordination & Management
- Resilient, proactive
- Excellent communication
- Commitment
- Stakeholder Management
- Management of providers
- Customer Service & Relationship
- Budgetting & Contracting
- Concept development / Architecture / Interior design
- Proficiency in Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Autocad ,Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### ARQUIKIDS

2008 — present

Founder & Managing Director

Arquikids / unconventional ideas for kids & families

Inspired by the idea to combine creativity thinking with play ,design and architecture as a tool to create unique events & activities for kids and families.

Playing is something serious!!!

### MOYA-ANGELER ARQUITECTURA SLPU

2008 — 2010

Project Architect

Architecture office, with extensive experience in the construction of public buildings in the areas of New Construction, Equipment, Remodeling and Public Spaces. Developed the construction of private buildings in the areas of Housing, Remodeling and Interior Design.

### LAYETANA REAL STATE

2008 — 2008

I+D Departament, innovation & design, product concep

LAYETANA REAL STATE

Layetana is a platform of Real Estate Development, which strategy is based on:

A clear product differentiation based on customization, design and sustainability to offer an aspirational product that is affordable for most of the market.

### PUIGVERD ARQUITECTURA S.L

2006 — 2008

Project Architect

PUIGVERD ARQUITECTURA REAL STATE

### AUS ARQ

2002 — 2006

Project Architect

Architecture office, with extensive experience in the construction of private buildings in the areas of Housing, Remodeling and Interior Design.

### Piero

1999 — 2001

Project Manager

Liderar, administrar & organizar proyectos integrales para todas las tiendas comerciales.

Negociación & gestión de proveedores. Seguimiento del proceso de construcción & diseño de tiendas según plazos y estándares de calidad.

## LANGUAGES

Spanish

English

Catalan

## EDUCATION

Master's degree -new technologies applied in the field of architecture Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya[	2001 — 2003
Master's degree -environmental management University of Buenos Aires	1998 — 1999
Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.) University of Buenos Aires	1992 — 1997

## INTERESTS

contemporary art, design, architecture,  
innovation, strategy development, communication, new technology,  
literature, gourmet cooking, culture,

## INTERNATIONAL & NATIONAL EVENTS

2016 Le cool Festival, <http://festival.lecool.com/home/>  
2015 La ciudad somos todos, Construmat , Fira Bcn ([www.construmat.com/activities](http://www.construmat.com/activities))  
2015 Deja tu huella ,Bienal Arquitectura Bs As,Argentina ([www.construmat.com/activities](http://www.construmat.com/activities))  
2015 Concurso l'illa eficient, <http://edificisdecatalunya.cat/es/campanas/isla-eficiente/>  
2013 100 años TURO PARK ([www110.bcn.cat/portal/site/Urbanisme/](http://www110.bcn.cat/portal/site/Urbanisme/))  
2013 Espacio&Experimentación,ICO, Madrid ([www.fundacionico.es/index.php?id=284](http://www.fundacionico.es/index.php?id=284))  
2013 -2012 Little Barcelona, Fashion trends for kids [www.littlebarcelona.com](http://www.littlebarcelona.com)  
2013-2011 Exhibition "Exploring our cities", Casa Orlandai, ([www.casaorlandai.cat/](http://www.casaorlandai.cat/) )  
2012 Mostra Internazionale Architettura Venezia ([www.labiennale.org/it/architettura/archivio/mostra-13/](http://www.labiennale.org/it/architettura/archivio/mostra-13/))  
2011 EME3 International Architecture Festival, Bcn,España (<http://eme3.org> )  
2011, Bienal de Arquitectura internacional Bs As,Argentina,<http://www.bienalba.com/>  
2011 Festival multidisciplinar Alternatilla, Pl. Mallorca,España ([www.alternatilla.com/2011/](http://www.alternatilla.com/2011/))  
2011 Exposición Temps de Flors de Girona, tienda Zeppelin ([www.bolit.cat](http://www.bolit.cat) )  
2011 Evento Pecha Kucha: Inspire Japon, Bcn (<http://pechakuchabarcelona.org/>)  
2011-10 Construyendo en el konex, Bs. As, Argentina( [www.construyendoenelkonex.com/](http://www.construyendoenelkonex.com/))  
2010 Evento Amics de San Joan de Deu, L´illa Diagonal ([www.hsjdbcn.org/portal/ca/web/2149152853](http://www.hsjdbcn.org/portal/ca/web/2149152853))  
2010 T-SHART, The private space Bcn, [www.theprivatespacebcn.com/garden/tps-kids/](http://www.theprivatespacebcn.com/garden/tps-kids/))  
2010 Evento "Xpacios Yniños" CAN FELIPA,(<http://vimeo.com/13149702>)  
2010 Feria del libro, Madrid ,ARKKI School Finland, ([www.ferialibromadrid.com/](http://www.ferialibromadrid.com/) )  
2009 HELSINKI-MADRID FINDESIGN, Madrid, ([www.disenio.fi/](http://www.disenio.fi/))  
2009 "Construint a la sala" Barcelona, España,( [www.construitalasala.org](http://www.construitalasala.org))  
2009 Evento "NANO" en CCCB, ([www.cccb.org/ca/altre\\_proposta-nano-29495](http://www.cccb.org/ca/altre_proposta-nano-29495) )  
2007 Archikidz Ámsterdam,Holanda,( [www.archikidz.nl](http://www.archikidz.nl))

## PORFOLIO

To know more about my creative processes feel free to link here

[https://issuu.com/arquikids/docs/arquikids\\_](https://issuu.com/arquikids/docs/arquikids_)

## CONFERENCES

- 2014 Creating the Future 2.0. Helsinki ,Finland [www.arkki.nu](http://www.arkki.nu)
- 2014 XI Jornada de Pedagogia de l'Art i Museus, MAMT,Tarragona
- 2013 Fundación Telefónica, Madrid [www.fundaciontelefonica.org](http://www.fundaciontelefonica.org)
- 2012 Actos Impropio, Oporto, Portugal [www.oacrn.org](http://www.oacrn.org)
- 2012, Work program Built Environment Education, Vienna, Austria
- 2011 Yo veo lo que tu no ves! ,Casa Encendida, Madrid, España
- 2010 Jornadas Proyecto educativo de la Ciudad de Barcelona (<http://vimeo.com/14738257>)
- 2010 BOOMDESIGN SP Brasil, (<http://www.boomspdesign.com.br/boomsp2010/index.html>)
- 2010 VI Encuentro "Derechos de la infancia y autonomía en las ciudades actuales,España
- 2009 Architecture & Children,HELSINKI-MADRID FINDESIGN, Madrid ,España
- 2009 Archild, Internacional Congress Architecture & children, Ankara, Turkey
- 2009 Casa Encendida, Madrid "NIÑOS Y ARQUITECTURA
- 2009 International Conference in Architecture & Education, Helsinki, Finland
- 2009 Work program Buil enviroment education, Zagrev,Croacia, HURA ARHITEKTURA
- 2009 Bauhaus Sympsium,Weimar, Alemania
- 2008 Workshop,Arkki school of architecture for children,Helsinki, Finlandia,
- 2008 Work program Built enviroment education,Moscu, Rusia
- 2007 International Seminar on architecture & Pedagogy ,Reggio Emili

## REFERENCES

References available upon request.